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TO: Finance Committee & Common Council
FROM: Mackenzie Reed, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer
DATE: December 5, 2022
SUBJECT: Resolution establishing pay for election workers in 2023

Election inspector pay is set by resolution annually. Attached is the proposed resolution for 2023
pay, which includes a $20 increase for the daily rate of election inspectors and a $10 increase in
the additional pay for chief election inspectors.

This resolution also establishes the rate of pay for the Central Count workers.

Pay for election inspectors was last increased in 2018, and these proposed increases were
included in the 2023 budget. In an effort to fairly compensate these important positions, |

believe the election inspectors are due for an increase.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mackenzie Reed

City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer

mr

MACKENZIE REED, WCMC, CITY CLERK / DEPUTY TREASURER
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STREET = MANITOWOC, WI = 54220-4543
PHONE (920) 686-6950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MREED@MANITOWOC.ORG



